
Mexico Beach Community Development Council 

Advertising Agency RFQ 

Questions received and Answers provided as received 

 

Q: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

A: The Advertising Agency is open to any agency that meet the requirements outlined in 
the RFQ. 
 

Q: Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  

A: Please see section D. Consideration of Responses and Evaluations in the RFQ. Travel 
with selected agency will be discussed during contract negotiations.   
 

Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

A: Performance will be determined during contract negotiations. 
 

Q: Can we submit the proposals via email?  

A: No. Please see sections A1. and F. as outlined in the RFQ. 
 

Q: How long is the term of agency engagement that you are looking for? 

A: Contract length has yet to be finalized at this time. The current Agency of Record 
received a two year contract with two, one-year extension. 
 

Q: Could you share status of current marketing efforts? 

A: Please refer to our 2020 Strategic Plan that can be found online; 
http://mexicobeach.com/mexico-beach/about-the-cdc/marketing-resources/ 
 

Q: Do you currently have and Agency of Record or consultant? If so, have they been 
invited to bid? 

A: Yes, Cornerstone Marketing Agency. Yes, they have been invited to bid. 
 

Q: Do you have recent statistics that you might be able to share, such as YOY number of 
visitors, that might be relevant for this effort? 

A: The comparison of monthly TDT reports for these efforts those can be found online; 
http://mexicobeach.com/mexico-beach/about-the-cdc/ 
 

Q: How do you measure the success of a marketing program? 

A: TDT collections/growth as well as monthly marketing reports created by the Agency.  

 



Q: What is the breakdown of the current $320K budget? What amounts will be budgeted 
to agency fees? To media buys? 

A: Please refer to our FY18 Marketing Plan that can be found online; 
http://mexicobeach.com/mexico-beach/about-the-cdc/marketing-resources/  
 

Q: What has been the media budget breakdown in the past? What share per media and 
what is the media mix? 

A: This information is set on an as needed, per year, during the planning process between 
the CDC and the Agency. 
 

Q: Do you have a library of visual assets to use or would you expect agency to develop 
new visuals? 

A: A library of visuals is available. This would be determined during contract negotiations.  

 

 

Any updates or addendums to the RFQ will be posted to the below website, so please 
check back from time to time.  

http://mexicobeach.com/mexico-beach/about-the-cdc/marketing-resources/  

 

http://mexicobeach.com/mexico-beach/about-the-cdc/marketing-resources/

